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Memorandum
To: Secretary-General to Parliament
From:  Minister for Public Works, Meteorological Services and Transport
Date: 21 November 2023

Subject: Response to Written Question: Question No. 180 of 2023

Pursuant to Standing Order 45(3), | hereby submit the response to the Written Question 180 of
2023 by Hon. Naisa Tuinaceva below. Please find below the response as provided to the Ministry
by the LTA.

180/2023 Hon. Naisa Tuinaceva to ask the Minister for Public Works, Meteorological Services and
Transport - Can the Minister update the Parliament on the following

a. Number of Traffic Infringement Notices were issued within the last 10 months to
PSV related offences

Response: The LTA has issued 36,563 TINs to PSV related offences in the last 10 months.
b. Number of PSV Driver License were placed on warning, final warning, suspended

or cancelled because of being habitual offenders within the last 10 months.

Response: The number of PSV Drivers placed on warning within the last 10 months is 471. The
number of PSV Drivers issued final warnings within the last 10 months is 11. The number of PSV
Drivers suspended within the last 10 months is 7. The number of PSV Drivers with cancelled
licenses within the last 10 months is 5.

Yours sincerely,
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Hon. Ro Filipe Tuisawau
Minister for Public Works, Meteorological Services and Transport



